ool AT AT * A T[RRI SR S
) o

 United Nations " Nations Unies

| , UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN.} /Sub,1/SR.22
AND ECONOMIQUE® *== 297

- SOCIAL COUNCIL. " ET SOCIAL cRieiva: moLIs:

COMMISSION ON-HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS.
FIRST SESSICN |
SU.MARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-THIRD MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on 4 June 1947 at 2 30 p.m.

Present:
Chairmen: Mr, G. J, van Heuven Goedhart (Netherlaﬁds)
Vice-Chairmen: Mr. Lev Sychrava ] (Czechoslovakia)
Rapporteur: Mr. Geo. V. Ferguson . (Cansda)
Mr., P. H, Chang (China)
Mr, A. Geraud (France)
Mr.  C. A., R. Christensen (Norway)
Mr. S. Lopez (Philippine Republic)
Mr. A. R, K. Mackenzie (United Kingdom)
Mr. Z. Chafee ‘ (United States of
: America)
Mr. R. Fontaina (Uruguay)
Me. J. M. Lomakin (Union of Soviet

Socialist Republics)

Representatives of Specialized Agencies:
Mr, W, Farr (UNESCO)
Consultants of Non«Governmental Orgenizations:

Mr. P. Garvin (tmerican Federation
' of Labor)

Secretariat: Prof, John P, Humphrey
Mr. John Male (Acting Secretary of
the Sub-Commissicn)

1. Consideration of the Draft Report (E/CN.4/Sub.1l/29 - Provisional
Dr JIvEUTS
VED
Mr. LQM@K%?{ﬁU?ion‘of Spviet Socialist Republics) proposed the
JURTZ S 1047
. . . . " .
inc ‘sioix} qu/‘istéai Tff%}gxisng phrase in point 5 (¢) (1i) (2): "The
POWMivog

establishment of effevtive-gtruggle against rumour-mongers or libelers

[who obstruct



\Y}

LY A o o A ARl . AT G v oo - >
I R R PTRAN (RN R
H »

E/CN.4 /Sub.1/SR.23 )
Page 2 - . :

who obstruct mutual understanding betwsen nations." He gubsequently 1
withdrev his amendment, but suggested the deletion of point (2) altogether.
‘The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the deletion of point (2).

DECISION: The amendment was defeated by two votes to seven.
Point (2) was then adopted as it stocd.

Mr., LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Sécialist Republics), said that item (3)
should be either déleted or amended.
' Mr. CHAFEE (United States of America) said that it might be
helpful to edd the words "by legislation im separate countries."”
Mr. CHANG (China), emphasized the importance of (3) as a measure in
counteracting false news, and supported Mr. Chafee's amendment.
DECISIONS: Mr. Lomekin's proposal to delete (3) was defsated by
© ten votes. Mr. Chafee withdrew his emendment, and (3)
was then unanimously adopted. ~Point (4) was adopted )
by ten votes, with one abstention, Points 5 (¢) (ii1)
and 5 (¢) (iv) were adopted unanimously.

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) suggested amending the heading of

- item 6 to read "Consideration of Posgible ..." instead of "Meesures for,

Providing ..." since (a), (b), (c), and (a) undc;r item 6 dealt with
functions and not meagures, ) | \
Mr. CHAFEE (United States of America) supported the amendment.

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Sccialist Republics) then suggested.

deleting points (a) and (b) and asking the Commission on Human Rights end

" the Economic and Social Council tQ consider them further.

DECISION: Mr, Lomakin's proposal was defeated by one vote.
Mr. Mackenzie's emendment of the title of item 6
was adopted by nine votes.

Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovakia) proposed the insertion of the words
"false news and tendentious and defamatory campaigns" after thae word.
"regarding” in 6 (a). |

Mr. CHANG (China) supported the amendment.

Mr. GERAUD (France) said he thought that this point wes already
covered by item 5. ' -

/M. SYCHRAVA



.‘;..gl@f}ffg“b@f@aé?; B

Mr., SYCHRAVA (Czechoalovakia) maintained 'bh.at item 5 was conqemad.

J.a&

. -l'bt g o

DECISION: ‘Mr. Sychrave's amendment was unanimously carried.
Point 6 (a) wes adopted by eight votes as amended.

_with study only , “vhile point 6 (a) wén% beymd""'&he‘“ scép”e of study

Mr, mcmzm (United Kingdom)-buiggested amending point 6 (b) by

\aubstituting the words "on the question of freedom of informa.tion" for

i

"Por the information of the United Na.tions "

oy e
e SR A

,DEQISIONS; Mr. Mackenzie's amendmente wes adop‘wed 'by seyen
T votes end point (b), a8 amended was adopted‘by
eight votes.

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviat Sacia.list. Republics) suggested deleting
point (c) which he considered. ccwrod alro»ady by (4).

DECISIONS Mr. Lomakiﬁ's proposa.l wag defea‘aed. by one’ ¥ote . £o
.. ...,  ninpe, with one abstention, The original text .of ]
v - h.s S point (¢) was then adopted by nine votee to one with:
Ut ene - a'bsten*tion. " : _ P ,

Mr ‘GERAUD ' (Frande} ea:ld. that point (d) was of. no practical

significance and suggested its deletion, | It e

T

CHAFEE (United. States of América) Baid he thought that th:ls point
might be clarified by revording. o S
Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) seid that point {c)

sy

was upnegessﬁry and. that (c) and (d) cculd be combined.

DECISION- 'Ifhe original text of poin’c (d) was a.d.opted by a vote of ' .
‘ ten to fc»ne. - . '

.,
Ehae Ty

Mr. LOMAIC[N (Union of Sov:let Socialist Repu’blics\) propoaed a;dd.ing
by megns of bilateral agreements" to the heading of item 7.

Me,” MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) yomted out that this phrase vwas
"‘f‘inclugied in the following item of the egenda. |
Mr. GERAUD (Fra.nce) supported Mn. ‘Lomakin's pronosal ‘pointing out the ~,/ '.
| different stagea in the deveio;pment of governmenta.l news servibps.

M CHAFEE (United States' of Amarica) said he. hoped that tlis' scope of

item 7 would not be limi“bad-. H"e pointed out ’cha.t such serviaes were -

s 3t

carrisd out without dilateral agreements. B o ’ ‘ '

Y

/DECISIONS; -



s gy R X T e TL oW CREES A ey R Yo T T e L ..
A TR N RN N lf‘g:t I N LN e
; R AN .

ot ¢

E/cw h/Su‘b.l/%‘R 23 | | o s
Page U

.

DECISIONS: By vote of four to nime, Mr. Lomekin's amendment ch
was defeated, The heading of item 7 was adcpted .

by eight to one votes with two abstantions ag it
stood. \

Mr, LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested deleting
the phrase concerning a "standsrd sgreement” from item 7.

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) said he thought that the wording

created no obligation on the part of govermments.

DECISIONS: Mr. Lomékin's amendment wae adopted by six votes to four,
and the paragraph was then adopted unanimously
as amended, ITtem 7 as a whole was adopted.by
ten votes, with one abstention. Item 8 was
adopted unanimously. Chepter IIT as a whole was
then adopted by ten voﬁee with one abstention.

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) referred to Chapter v
"Examination of the Concept of Freedom of Information” (E/CN.h/Sub.l/29/hdd.h
He smaid that the statements on this subjJect should be lissued ag a whole,
and that this Chapter should be changed to Chapter V.

DECISION: The Chapter was unanimously adopted as it stood,
J numbered Chapter IV.

Mr. CHAFEE (United States of America) suhﬁifted the following

-

proposal: -

_ "(a) The Sub-Commission recommends that the Econ@mic aud Social _—
Council request the Secretary-General-to.assume full responsibility
for preparing the necessary documentation under each item of the
proposéd agenda for the Conference, but that in accomplishing

. this work he seek the‘co~operation of other -international
organizations working in this field; and

"(b) The doc'mettation should be organxzad under each item of

the agenda and shonld consist of a compilation and analysis of

existing practices and problems." . ,

He suggested that these recommendations be included as the last item
of the Chapter on Orgenization of the/Confersnce. )

The CHAIRMAN, in calling for a vote, said that it would be better to,
leave the mmbeiing of Mr, Chafee 8 proposal to the Secretariat. The

proposal was adopbed with ten votes and one abstention.

/The CEATRMAN



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.23

| , | \ Page 5 77

\

The CHATRMAN, putting Chapter V as a whole to a vote, stated,that his
proposal regarding the shortage of newsprint, which was adopted this
morning, should be included in this chapter. It wes unanimously adopted,
with minor textual changes in paragraph 1, "Relations with the
International Telecommunicetions Union." *

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) remarked that the
agenda which the Sub-Commission had Just adopted consisted of items of
secondary importance. He regretted that the concrete obJectives outlined
by him at earlier meetings had not been accepted as a whole but had been
altered, end that the responsibility of the press in fighting agalnst
Fasclism was not sufficliently emphasized in the Report. Mr. Lomekin said
he had tried to reach unanimity insofar as it was possible, and. explained
why he voted against the item on cemsorship. For _the reasons he had
mentioned, he would have to vote against the Report as g whole.

Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovekia) said that he shared Mr. Lomakinfs vievs,
bu£ that with this reservation, he would vote for the Report as & whole.

DECISION: The Report of the Sub-Commission was adopted by a vote
of ten to ome.

The CHAIRMAN referred to the work done by the Sub-Commission, thanked
members for their co-operation, and the Secretariat for the service it

had glven the Sub-Comigsion and declared the First Session closed.



